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Notes l. Aiswer Three question fronl Scction A anJ'Ihrr'o question trom Section B.
2. Assume suitable data v'herevel necessarv.
3. lllusbate your anslvcr nccessary with thc help of [eat skctchcs.

SECTION _ A

a) Discuss the Terms-Contract & Tender'i

b) Explain thc provisions in lump-sump contraci and itcm rate contract?

OR

a) l)iscuss about, various contract docunleol require to be a[ached with contract agrecment?

b) Explain various condition ofcontract lor construction projcct.

a) Explain in briefl'arious forms ofcontracl?

b) What are the knowledge areas required lor contracting in civil Eng,?

OR

a) State and explain various tlpes ofconsttuctiofl conlmcl'l

b) What is sub contract, give coltent and provisions in sub contract?

a) Discuss about bidding and various considcratiots in costing a bid price?

b) Explain in brief various futrctioos of construction maiagement.

OR

a) What are the thee mechanisms for seltlc lent ofcontractual problems?

b) IIow we can avoid dispute for construction project site?

Sf,CTION - B

a) Discuss the procedure ofiender opcning and evaluation?

b) Explain about various contents and forms oftender documc[t?

OR

a) Discuss the content of Monthly projeci plogress Report?
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what are the in)portart facors for Bid el aluation tbr cons uctiolr I ender?

Discrrs simple & conrpact nlcthod llseci tt,r p.ice adiustorerlt J

Expl rin u ord banl nT elhod used f'or p,.ice adju$ment?

OR

Whar are the role. porvers i 1d Dulies ofArbitrator'l

Wha are lhc various l-ll)l( pror,isions 1br co;rditions ofconlracr?

Discuss applications of r arkrus reguh:iorrs i,r construction Indr$lry?

Expl;rin various provisions in ilraharr.lnra egional tonn plaming act?

oR

Expl:rin the various benefits lo consliu.lioa $orkers undel various I-abour legislations?

Dcscribc provisions ol rvorkmcn's conipc[sation Act?
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